
 
         

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

September 28, 2023  

9:00 a.m.  

 

 Agenda  
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  September 14, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated September 26, 2023     Action 

 

2024 RLWD Health Insurance Renewal      Information 

 

Garden Valley Technologies Discounted Capital Credit    Info/Action 

 Buyout Offer   

 

RLWD Project No. 50C, Miller Dam - Repairs    Information 

 

Rural & Farmstead Ring Dike Application – Resolutions 

   Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB   Action 

   Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC   Action 

 

Technology Update:      

 Windows Server Upgrade      Info/Action 

Meraki Renewal Quote      Info/Action  

 

9:30 a.m. Pine Lake Phase II Bid Openings      Action 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23-139, Polk County Highway Dept.,   Info/Action 

 Section 2, Grove Park Township, Polk County 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23-140, Polk County Highway Dept.,   Info/Action 

 Section 27, Grove Park Township, Polk County 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23-141, Polk County Highway Dept.   Info/Action 

 Section 22, Fisher Township, Polk County 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23-142, Polk County Highway Dept.   Info/Action 

 Section 2, Grand Forks Township, Polk County 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23-143, Polk County Highway Dept.   Info/Action 

 Section 1, Roome Township, Polk County 

 

 



 

 

Tabled RLWD Permit No. 23-166, David Sylvester,    Info/Action 

Section 23, Roome Township, Polk County 

 

Permits: No. 23-163, 23-171, 23-173, and 23-174    Action 

 

RiverWatch Fall Kick-Off – Sept 29, 2023     Information 

 

41st Annual Red River Basin Land & Water International    Information 

Summit Conference – Fargo, ND – January 16-18, 2024 

 

November Board Meeting Dates      Info/Action 

 

Minnesota Watersheds Annual Conference & Trade Show   Information 

November 28 – December 1, 2023 

Arrowwood Resort & Conference Center - Alexandria, MN  

   

  Accounting Officer Position       Info/Action 

         

  Administrators Update       Information         

  

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

  UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
  September 28, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

  September 29, 2023  RiverWatch Fall Kick-Off, RLWD office 

  October 12, 2023  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

  October 17, 2023  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 am 

 



          
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

September 14, 2023  

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Brian Dwight, Leory Ose, Gene Tiedemann, Terry 

Sorenson, Allan Page, and Tom Anderson.  Staff Present:  Tammy Audette, Ann Joppru, Corey 

Hanson, Lindsey Kallis, Tony Olson, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, Melissa Bushy and Legal 

Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda with the addition of RLWD permit 

No. 23168.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the August 24, 2023, minutes.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to 

approve the August 24, 2023, Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated September 13, 2023. Motion by Sorenson, 

seconded by Tiedemann, to approve the Financial Report dated September 13, 2023, as 

presented.  Motion carried.   

 

Staff member Ann Joppru reviewed the Edward Jones Certificate of Deposits (CD) information. 

One CD will mature on September 15, 2023, with the second CD maturing on September 22, 

2023. A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to approve re-investing both 

CD’s each for 1-year at the current interest rate of 5.45%. Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Page to approve the invoice for the 2023-24 

League of MN Cities membership dues in the amount of $2,221. Motion carried. 
 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, reviewed RLWD Project No. 92A, Red River Basin Long 

Term Flood Solution. Ten years ago, the RLWD Board created a subcommittee for this project. 

HDR Engineering went out and looked at multiple sites and came up with a strategic plan and 

helped the District prioritize a list of potential top six sites. From that came the Black River 

project. Since then, no other action has occurred. Discussion was held on scheduling a meeting 

amongst the sub-committee members in the near future.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by 

Page, that Manager Nelson will replace Manager Tiedemann, on the 20% Flood Damage 

Reduction Committee.  Motion carried.   

 

Parnell Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 81 – Property Line: Landowner, Mike Gasper is 

requesting the District consider letting him purchase property from the District on the north side 

of the Parnell Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 81, located in Section 3, Parnell Township, 

Polk County.  Mr. Gasper would like to purchase the property from his tree line to the North side 

of the exterior ditch of the impoundment.   Mr. Gasper has indicated he will pay for all costs 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 14, 2023 

Page 2 of 5 
 

incurred. Discussion occurred, with a motion made by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to leave the 

property lines as is. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a Petition for a boundary change from the Sandhill River Watershed District 

A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson to approve the boundary change as 

previously presented, subject to Sandhill River Watershed District and BSWR approval. Motion 

carried.  

 

Staff member Erick Huseth provided an update on maintenance on RLWD Project No. 14, State 

Ditch 83.  Huseth said the side water inlet has been repaired near the Liedberg Farm.  

 

Administrator Tammy Audette stated the MnDNR funding applications have been submitted for 

both the RLWD Project No. 129 BB, Cardinal Ring Dike, and RLWD Project No. 129 BC, 

Payment Ring Dike. Audette shared that we have not heard anything back yet.  

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 1 to Lunke’s Inc. for construction of the Beich Ring 

Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY. There was a net decrease in the amount of $10,144.74. Motion 

by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Change Order No. 1 to Lunke’s Inc. Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 2 to Lunke’s Inc. for construction of the Beich Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129AY in the amount of $27,430.42. Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by 

Sorenson, to approve Pay Estimate No. 2 to Lunke’s Inc. in the amount of $27,430.42 for work 

on the Beich Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No.1 Anderson Excavating for construction of the Fladeland 

Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129 AX. There was a net decrease in the amount of $5,000. 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Change Order No. 1 to Anderson 

Excavating. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 3 to Anderson Excavating for construction of the 

Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX in the amount of $5,263.95. Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Page. to approve Pay Estimate No. 3 to Anderson Excavating in the 

amount of $5,263.95 for work on the Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX. Motion 

carried.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson reviewed RLWD permit no. 23-168 from the Pennington County 

Highway Department. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Tiedemann to approve RLWD 

permit no. 23-168. Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Tony Olson addressed RLWD permit no. 97-184, Keith Swenson. This permit was 

never satisfied. Upon further discussion it was determined that Olson will follow up with Mr. 

Swenson on the next steps.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 14, 2023 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Staff member Tony Olson addressed RLWD permit no. 23139 – 23143 from the Polk County 

Highway Department. Upon further discussion, a motion was made by Dwight, seconded by 

Tiedemann, to deny all five permits due to the fact that the permit requests would constitute an 

improvement of a legal ditch system and did not contain sufficient information of Staff member 

Tony Olson to determine a primary roadway or transportation purpose. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson addressed RLWD permit no’s. 23081, 23082, and 23104. After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Ose, seconded by Tiedemann, to withdraw the following 

RLWD permits: 23081, 23082, and 23104. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 23145, MnDOT District 

2, Holst Township, Clearwater County; No. 23146, Curt Swanson, Bray Township, Pennington 

County; No. 23147, Darrel Muzzy, Silverton Township, Pennington County; No. 23151, Thomas 

Scholin, Bray Township, Pennington County; No. 23153,  Richard Huffman, Crookston 

Township, Polk County; No. 23155, Michael Yaggie, Poplar River Township, Red Lake County; 

No. 23156, Tim Wavra, Louisville Township, Red Lake County; No. 23157, Rovella Weiland, 

Belgium Township, Polk County; No. 23158, Gene Tiedemann, Fanny Township, Polk County; 

No. 23159, Monte Casavan, Black River Township, Pennington County; No. 23160, Sandra 

Gagner, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 23161, Kevin Krueger, Sullivan 

Township, Polk County; No. 23162, Kevin Krueger, Sullivan Township, Polk County; No. 

23165, Dave Kiecker, King Township, Polk County; and No. 23167, Vance Haugen, Mayfield 

Township, Pennington County.  Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette shared the upcoming dates for the 2023 BWSR Academy. The conference 

will be held October 24-26 at Cragun’s Resort in Brainerd, MN. We have a few staff members 

who will be attending the conference. 

 

Administrator Audette discussed summer hours and how they went. A log of missed calls was 

provided which noted very few were missed on Friday afternoons. Discussion occurred but no 

action was taken.  

 

A resignation from staff member Ann Joppru was reviewed. A motion was made by Sorenson, 

seconded by Page, to accept the resignation of RLWD Accounting Officer, Ann Joppru. Motion 

carried. A separate motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson to advertise, and post for an 

Accounting Officer replacement. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator’s Report: 

 

Pennington County Outdoor Education Day:  Staff members Corey Hanson and Lindsey 

Kallis participated in the Pennington County Outdoor Education Day on September 13th.  This 

day is geared towards 6th grade students with students participating in various stations.  Hanson 

led the Incredible Journey Water Cycle Station, and Kallis was at the Aquatic Invasive Species 

Station. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 14, 2023 

Page 4 of 5 
 

NW Minnesota Water Festival.  Staff members Corey Hanson and Lindsey Kallis will assist in 

the NW Minnesota Water Festivals in Fertile and Warren next week.  The festival is geared 

towards 4th graders, with approximately 200 students each day attending from area schools.  

 

Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge Climate Adaptation Workshop: Staff members Hanson and 

Audette participated in this workshop sponsored by the USFWS.   

 

Agassiz and Farmes Pool releases:  Agassiz NWR began releasing waters from Farmes 

Pool/Elm Lake on September 8th.    Release from the Agassiz Pool began on September 11th.   As 

of September 13th, 170 cfs were being released from Agassiz Pool and 84 cfs from Farmes 

Pool/Elm Lake.  Agassiz NWR, MnDNR and the District will coordinate with Houston 

Engineering for inspection of the Farmes Pool/Elm Lake structure and the Lost River Pool 

structure.   

 

Technology Update:  Staff members Tammy Audette and Melissa Bushy met with the District’s 

IT company, Corporate Technology, regarding updating of the District’s technology.  The 

Meraki subscription, which serves as the District’s Firewall, is set to expire on October 8th.  We 

also need to update the District’s server license to a current operating system.  Discussion and 

training were also discussed regarding Cyber Security.  More information will be provided at the 

September 28th Board meeting.   

 

Minnesota Watersheds Annual Meeting:  Houston Engineering, Inc., contacted our office and 

the Sauk River Watershed District regarding presenting the implementation of the 1W1P process 

at the Minnesota Watersheds Annual meeting held in late November, in Alexandria.  The 

abstract that was submitted to Minnesota Watersheds was accepted, with a tentative schedule for 

presentation on Thursday morning of the conference.  More information to follow on this item. 

 

Maple, Badger, and Mitchell Lakes Outlet Structures:  A meeting will be held at 2:00 p.m. 

this afternoon at the Mentor Community Center with the Polk County Highway Department, 

Maple Lake Association, MnDNR, Manager Terry Sorenson, Myron Jesme, Tony Nordby and 

Tammy Audette. 

 

Outlet to Polk County Ditch 99:   Polk County Highway Department is requesting a possible 

realignment to the outlet of Polk County Ditch 99 east of Crookston.  This project is partially 

funded by the District, RRWMB, 1W1P, Polk County ditch funds, MPCA and FEMA.  This 

project was already bid out, with Davidson Construction being the low bidder and construction 

set to begin this month.  HDR Engineering and District staff met with Polk County to review 

their request, with no set conclusion.  More information will follow on this matter. 

 

RRWMB meeting:  Tammy Audette plans to attend the RRWMB meeting held in Ada on 

September 19th.  As a reminder, Manager Ose will not be able to attend that meeting date.   

 

Improvement to Polk Co. Ditch 39 – Legal fees: This is related to the Supreme Court Appeal. A 

motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to approve paying 50% of the costs 



Red Lake Watershed District 

September 14, 2023 

Page 5 of 5 
 

related to the Supreme Court appeal as the subject matter is germane to watershed issues at large. 

Motion carried.  

 

Legal Counsel Sparby gave an update on State of Minnesota in Supreme Court A22-1163. The 

Supreme Court granted review of the Court of Appeals decision. He said the Appellant’s briefing 

is due October 16. 

 

The Board discussed the option of using Benton, Safranski, and Co., LLP to help us in the 

interim while we look to hire a new Accounting Officer. A motion was made by Page, seconded 

by Sorenson, to approve hiring the services of Benton, Safranski, and Co., LLP for accounting 

services as needed. Motion carried. Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to adjourn the 

meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

    

______________________________ 

         LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (9-13-23 payroll) 4,176.83$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (9-13-23 payroll) 732.25$             

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (9-20-23 payroll) 436.82$             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (9-20-23 payroll) 61.39$               

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (9-27-23 payroll) 2,645.49$          

40920 League of MN Cities 2024 Membership Dues 2,221.00$          

40921 Lunke's Inc. Pay Estimate #2 - Beich Ring Dike Proj. #129AY 27,430.42$        

40922 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Pay Estimate #3 - Fladeland Ring Dike Proj. #129AX 5,263.95$          

40923 Red Lake SWCD Construction expenses for Proj. #149 and #164 22,908.54$        

40924 Andrew Vettleson Clean office 210.00$             

40925 Ashton's Mowing Red Decorative Mulch 130.00$             

40926 Beltrami SWCD Upper/Lower Red Lake "Keep it Clean" Proj. #46 9,260.00$          

40927 Corporate Technologies Managed Services & MS 365 office 1,575.00$          

40928 Emmons & Olivier Resources Inc. RLWD Website domain Proj. #001E 193.92$             

40929 Ihle Sparby Haase PA Legal expense 8,554.00$          

40930 Larson Helicopters, LLC Spraying of Cat tails - several projects. 11,026.00$        

40931 Lunke Construction Fixing sod Wood St. Ditch 83, Proj. #14 920.00$             

40932 Lunke's Inc. Cleaning sediment out of St. Ditch 83, Proj. #14 1,280.00$          

40933 Marco Telephone expense 339.33$             

40934 MN BWSR 2023 BWSR Academy Registration 525.00$             

40935 NCPERS Group Life Staff life insurance 96.00$               

40936 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Fixed sink holes Proj. #171 1,100.00$          

40937 Quill Meeting and office supplies 135.24$             

40938 Red Lake SWCD Expenses Proj. #164 and #149 96,195.20$        

40939 Richards Publishing Co. Ad for Accounting Officer 120.00$             

40940 Rinke Noonan Legal expenes Proj. #179 2,880.00$          

40941 RMB Environmental Labs Lab analysis of water quality samples 1,867.00$          

40942 Ryan's Backhoe Service, LLC Installed culvert. Proj. #20 2,140.00$          

40943 The Exponent Ad for Accounting Officer 114.55$             

online PureWater Technology Office H20 38.00$               

online Sun Life Financial Staff life insurance 147.84$             

online WEX FSA Medical 1,001.50$          

online Intuit Inc./Quick Books Monthly Fee 416.00$             

online MN Energy Heating expense 25.91$               

online WEX Monthly Fee 11.00$               

online AT&T Cell phone expense 413.36$             

direct Terry  Sorenson Mileage 98.26$               

direct Leroy Ose Mileage 484.03$             

direct Dale Nelson Mileage 23.58$               

Staff & Board Payroll 9/20/23 and 9/27/23 16,511.69$        

Total Checks 223,709.10$      

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of September 13, 2023 321,917.99$      

Receipt #25134 Interest for Edward Jones CD 8,291.72$          

Total Checks Written (223,709.10)$     

Balance as of September 27, 2023 106,500.61$      

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of September 13, 2023 5,172,139.90$   

Receipt #25133 Nicholas Knott Land Rent for 2023 Proj. #176 9,403.14$          

Balance as of September 27, 2023 5,181,543.04$   

Current interest rate is 2.8% 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for September 27, 2023



Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 24,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 2-9-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-22-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 17,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 9-22-24

Total Cash 6,783,043.65$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$      

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$      

991,684.00$      

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 108,935.00$      

County Ditch 99 - Proj. #149 280,000.00$      

427,335.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est) 5,364,024.65$   

Investments























  

 



 



1 

           
     Resolution for Rural and Farmstead Ring Levee 

                             State Grant Funding Assistance  
 

  

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that Red Lake Watershed District, hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant” act as legal sponsor for the 

Rural & Farmstead Ring Dike Application submitted on September 28, 2023, and that Red Lake Watershed District, 

Administrator is hereby authorized to apply for the Department of Natural Resources for funding of this project on behalf of the 

Applicant. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has the legal authority to apply for financial assistance, and the institutional, 

administrative, and managerial capability to ensure adequate oversight and construction of the proposed project. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED Applicant has the financial capability to provide any required matching funds and that the source of 

Applicant’s matching funds shall be ($39,772), and will not include other State funding sources.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant hereby pledges to ensure the project is completed if it exceeds the total funding 

provided by the Department of Natural Resources and the required local match.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has not violated any Federal, State, or local laws pertaining to fraud, bribery, graft, 

kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other unlawful or corrupt practice. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the state, the Applicant may enter into an agreement with the 

State of Minnesota for the above- references project, and that the Applicant certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and 

regulations as stated in the contract agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Administrator is hereby authorized to execute such agreements as are necessary to 

implement the project on behalf of the applicant. 

 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the Board of Managers of Red Lake Watershed District on 9-28-2023. 

 

SIGNED:      WITNESSED: 

 

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Signature)     (Signature) 
      

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Title)      (Title) 
 

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Date)      (Date) 
 

 

 

 

 



1 

           
     Resolution for Rural and Farmstead Ring Levee 

                             State Grant Funding Assistance  
 

  

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that Red Lake Watershed District, hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant” act as legal sponsor for the 

Rural & Farmstead Ring Dike Application submitted on September 28, 2023, and that Red Lake Watershed District, 

Administrator is hereby authorized to apply for the Department of Natural Resources for funding of this project on behalf of the 

Applicant. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has the legal authority to apply for financial assistance, and the institutional, 

administrative, and managerial capability to ensure adequate oversight and construction of the proposed project. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED Applicant has the financial capability to provide any required matching funds and that the source of 

Applicant’s matching funds shall be ($81,730), and will not include other State funding sources.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant hereby pledges to ensure the project is completed if it exceeds the total funding 

provided by the Department of Natural Resources and the required local match.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant has not violated any Federal, State, or local laws pertaining to fraud, bribery, graft, 

kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other unlawful or corrupt practice. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the state, the Applicant may enter into an agreement with the 

State of Minnesota for the above- references project, and that the Applicant certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and 

regulations as stated in the contract agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Administrator is hereby authorized to execute such agreements as are necessary to 

implement the project on behalf of the applicant. 

 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the Board of Managers of Red Lake Watershed District on 9-28-2023. 

 

SIGNED:      WITNESSED: 

 

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Signature)     (Signature) 
      

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Title)      (Title) 
 

____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 (Date)      (Date) 
 

 

 

 

 



We have prepared a quote for you

Windows Server Upgrade

PREPARED FOR

Red Lake Watershed District

PREPARED BY

Steve Borgen

Account Manager



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Windows Server 2022 Licensing

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Microsoft One Time Purchase $1,993.48 1 $1,993.48

Win Server 2022 Standard - 16 Core License Pack 1

Windows Server 2022 - 1 User CAL 15

Subtotal: $1,993.48

Windows Server Upgrade Estimate

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Professional Services $165.00 4 $660.00

Subtotal: $660.00

Page: 2 of 3Quote #022394 v1 Sep 14, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Windows Server Upgrade

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District Quote #: 022394

Steve Borgen
701.893.4049
Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com

1000 Pennington Ave
Thief River Falls, MN  56701
Tammy Audette
(218) 681-5800
tammy.audette@redlakewatershed.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 09/14/2023
Expiration Date: 10/12/2023

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Windows Server 2022 Licensing $1,993.48

Windows Server Upgrade Estimate $660.00

Total: $2,653.48

ALL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES' TERMS AND CONDITIONS, WHICH HAVE
BEEN PROVIDED TO CUSTOMER AND WHICH ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN, AVAILABLE ONLINE AT
WWW.GOCORPTECH.COM/RESOURCES/TC/. WITH SIGNATURE, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES TERMS AND
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN READ AND ACCEPTED AND AGREES TO A CREDIT REVIEW. CUSTOMER WILL PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IF NECESSARY.

A down payment may be required prior to placing this order.

Per the updated Cisco Order Cancellation Policy, all new Cisco and Meraki orders for hardware and any attached software are
non-returnable and non-refundable.

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District

Signature:

Name: Steve Borgen

Title: Account Manager

Date: 09/14/2023

Sales Rep: Steve Borgen

Signature:

Name: Tammy Audette

Date:

Page: 3 of 3Quote #022394 v1 Sep 14, 2023



We have prepared a quote for you

Meraki Renewals

PREPARED FOR

Red Lake Watershed District

PREPARED BY

Steve Borgen

Account Manager



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Meraki Renewals (3YR)

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Meraki Enterprise + 3 Years Enterprise Support - Subscription
License - 1 Switch - 3 Year - MS210-24P Cloud Managed Gigabit
Switch - Subscription License 1 Switch - 3 Year License Validation
Period

$557.95 1 $557.95

Meraki Advanced Security + 3 Years Enterprise Supp - Subscription
License - 1 Security Appliance - 3 Year - MX67 Cloud Managed
Firewall - License and Support - 3 Year License Validation Period

$1,544.39 1 $1,544.39

Meraki MR Enterprise Cloud Controller License, 3 Years - Meraki MR
Series Access Point - Subscription License 1 Access Point - 3 Year
License Validation Period

$451.58 1 $451.58

Subtotal: $2,553.92

Page: 2 of 3Quote #022393 v1 Sep 14, 2023



Main: 701.893.4049
Email: Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com
Web:

Meraki Renewals

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District Quote #: 022393

Steve Borgen
701.893.4049
Steve.Borgen@gocorptech.com

1000 Pennington Ave
Thief River Falls, MN  56701
Tammy Audette
(218) 681-5800
tammy.audette@redlakewatershed.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 09/14/2023
Expiration Date: 10/12/2023

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Meraki Renewals (3YR) $2,553.92

Total: $2,553.92

ALL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES' TERMS AND CONDITIONS, WHICH HAVE
BEEN PROVIDED TO CUSTOMER AND WHICH ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN, AVAILABLE ONLINE AT
WWW.GOCORPTECH.COM/RESOURCES/TC/. WITH SIGNATURE, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES TERMS AND
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN READ AND ACCEPTED AND AGREES TO A CREDIT REVIEW. CUSTOMER WILL PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IF NECESSARY.

A down payment may be required prior to placing this order.

Per the updated Cisco Order Cancellation Policy, all new Cisco and Meraki orders for hardware and any attached software are
non-returnable and non-refundable.

Corporate Technologies Red Lake Watershed District

Signature:

Name: Steve Borgen

Title: Account Manager

Date: 09/14/2023

Sales Rep: Steve Borgen

Signature:

Name: Tammy Audette

Date:

Page: 3 of 3Quote #022393 v1 Sep 14, 2023



BID TABULATION SHEET 
Pine Lake Project Phase II - Bridge Replacement – RLWD Project #26B 

Thief River Falls, Minnesota 
 

HDR Project No.: 10028953 
    

Bid Opening: September 28, 2023 
 

Engineer: HDR Engineering, Inc.  
9:30 a.m.  

 
213 LaBree Ave N, Suite 203 

 Red Lake Watershed District   Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 1000 Pennington Ave. S    
 Thief River Falls, Minnesota   Ph. 218-681-6100   

 
 

Fax 218-681-6262 

    Dillion.nelson@hdrinc.com 
  

NAME BID AMOUNT $480,026.70 Eng est. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  



































































 

Tuesday, Nov 28 Tentative Time Schedule 

MW BOD Meeting 10-12 

Lunch for MAWA + BOD 12-1 

MAWA Meeting 1-3 

Partner Updates 3-4 

  

Wednesday, Nov 29  

Conferences (Staff, Drainage, Managers)  8-4 

Lunch  12-1 

Trade Show – Opening Night  4-9 

Night at the Movies 5-8 

  

Thursday, Nov 30  

Breakfast 6:30-9 

Regional Caucuses 7-9 

Concurrent Sessions  

8-4:30 
*Break from 12-2:30pm for lunch and Trade Show 
networking* 

Lunch + Awards  12-1:30 

Trade Show  8-2:30 

Banquet + Awards 5-7 

  

Friday, Dec 1  

Breakfast 7-9 

Business Meeting (resolutions) 9-11 

MW BOD Meeting 11-12 

 


	September 28, 2023 Agenda
	September 14, 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report 9-27-23
	Garden Valley Discounted Capital Credit Buyout Offer
	Miller Dam Before and After Pics
	RLWD Resolution - Cardinal Ring Levee - 2023
	RLWD Resolution - Payment Ring Levee - 2023
	Windows Server Upgrade
	Meraki Security
	BID TABULATION - Pine Lake
	Polk County Permit 23-139
	Polk County Permit 23-140
	Polk County Permit 23-141
	Polk County Permit 23-142
	Polk County Permit 23-143
	Tabled Permit 23-166
	Permits
	2023 MN Watersheds Annual Conf & Trade Show



